Agenda Item: 1.a

Meeting Date: December 5, 2023

MEMORANDUM
To: City Commission
Date: 2023-11-09
From: Vince Gizzi
Subject: Intergenerational Week Proclamation
Presenter(s): Brett Montegny, Recreation Coordinator; and Cindy Cole, Chair of the

Committee on Aging

Recommend: Recommend the Commission proclaim Sunday, December 3rd through
Saturday, December 9th as Intergenerational Week 2023 in Dunedin.

Epic Goal(s): Goal #1 - Create a vibrant, cultural experience that touches the lives of our
community and visitors; and.
Goal #5 - Enhance community relationship strategies that strengthen
inclusiveness, respect, transparency and collaborative engagement.

Boards & Committees: Committee on Aging

Budget Impact: N/A

Past Action: This proclamation is presented annually.

Next Action: N/A

Attachments: A. Intergenerational Week Proclamation 2023.pdf,

Background: Recommend the City Commission proclaim Sunday, December 3rd through

Saturday, December 9th, as Intergenerational Week 2023 in Dunedin, and
encourage all citizens to promote intergenerational understanding and
acceptance.


https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2277100/Intergenerational_Week_Proclamation_2023.pdf




